
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

March 21, 2016 

Agenda Page 1



Agenda Page 2



Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, February 22, 2016 at 4:01 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President  

 Duane Holland  Vice President  

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 William Capko  District Counsel 

 Dan Daly  Director of Operations 

 Rick Olsen District Engineer 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Kay Holmes  District Accountant  

 Joe Stephens   Water Department 

 Frank Kozlowski Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin  Wastewater Department 

 Randy Frederick Drainage Department 

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources 

 Rhonda Mossing MBS Capital Markets, LLC  

       

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the February 22, 

2016 CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the January 

25, 2016 Meeting 

Mr. Shank stated each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the January 25, 

2016 meeting and requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

There being none, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor the minutes of the January 25, 2016 meeting were approved. 

 

Agenda Page 5



February 22, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Tabled Items 

 A. Consideration of Right-of-Way Permit for FPL to Install Underground 

Facilities under CSID Canal (Tabled Item) 

 Mr. Shank stated this was tabled pending more information about the Margate 

interconnect.   

 Mr. Cassel stated staff has decided to use the utility easement and direct bore all the way 

through so they will not be needing the interconnect.  A letter was sent to the homeowner. 

 The Board reviewed the permit application. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor the right-of-way permit for FPL was approved. 

  

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Analitica Consulting 

Group, LLC Proposal for Consulting 

Services 

  The Board reviewed the proposal from Analitica Consulting Group, LLC. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor the proposal from Analitica Consulting Group, LLC was 

approved with a three month cap up to $3,900 on the retainer.   

   

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Bids for Wastewater 

Tank Cleaning (Placeholder) 

  Mr. Martin reviewed the bids submitted and recommended awarding the bid to 

Shenandoah General Construction Company at a total cost of $45,100. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor the wastewater tank cleaning bid was awarded to Shenandoah 

General Construction Company for a total cost of $45,100.   

  

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorization 

#112 for Site 9 Canal Bank Assessment 

Stabilization Design in the Amount of 

$48,485 

  Mr. Olsen reviewed Work Authorization #112. 

 

Agenda Page 6



February 22, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor Work Authorization #112 for Site 9 canal bank assessment 

stabilization design in the amount of $48,485 was approved.   

  

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Proposal from MBS Capital Markets, LLC for Refunding of Series 2007 
 Ms. Mossing addressed the Board regarding refunding opportunities for the Series 2007 

Bonds.  Due to Federal Laws, MBS Capital Markets, LLC cannot present the Board with figures 

unless there is a signed contract for their services.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor the Investment Banking Agreement with MBS Capital 

Markets, LLC was approved. 

 

 Consideration of Resolution 2016-3, Setting Fees for Emergency Repairs 
 This resolution formalizes the fees set at the public hearing held in January. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor Resolution 2016-3, setting fees for emergency repairs, was 

adopted.   

 

 B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

 Discussion of Site 1A Contractor Proposals 
 Mr. Olsen reviewed the Project Status Report, a copy of which is attached hereto and 

made a part of the public record. 

 The stormwater site development criteria is ready to be finalized.  This 

document has to be approved at a properly advertised public hearing.  A 

workshop will be held to review the document prior to holding a public hearing 

in April.   

 The punch list items for Wells 4R and 7R are expected to be completed this 

week.   

 Mr. Olsen distributed a cost estimate review with quotes from four contractors 

for Site 1A. 

The record will reflect Mr. Holland joined the meeting at 4:50 p.m. 

  

 

Agenda Page 7



February 22, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 This item is for informational purposes only. 

 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 There being nothing additional to report, the next item followed. 

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater – Randy Frederick (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Field – Frank Kozlowski (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

   

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 There being nothing to report, the next item followed. 

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
   

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the department reports were accepted. 

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Capko reported the following: 

 The City requested the District draft a settlement agreement with regard to the 

assessment refund so they can process the payment back to the District.   

 He discussed comments made by Commissioner Dan Daley.  He outlined the various 

steps the City would have to take in order to take control of the water districts in a 

Agenda Page 8



February 22, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

memorandum previously sent to the Board.  It is too late for them to submit a local 

bill for current legislation.   

 The City has provisions in their Waste Pro contract that all City solid waste removal 

is at no charge to the City. 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

January 2016 

 Ms. Holmes reviewed the financials. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the financials were approved. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 9



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 10



Agenda Page 11



Agenda Page 12



 
 

Finance and Administrative Services Department 
PURCHASING DIVISION 
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 212 • Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 • 954-357-6066 • FAX 954-357-8535 

 
 

 
 

Broward County Board of County Commissioners 
Mark D. Bogen • Beam Furr • Dale V.C. Holness • Martin David Kiar • Chip LaMarca • Stacy Ritter • Tim Ryan • Barbara Sharief • Lois Wexler 

www.broward.org 
 
 

 
November 17, 2015 
 
 
Trio Development 
Attention: Larry Shortz   EMAIL TRANSMITTAL 
1701 Northwest 22 Court 
Pompano Beach, FL  33069 
larry@triodevelopment.com 
 
    
Reference: Contract No. Y1180908B1 – Lift Station Rehabilitation and Repair 
 
Dear Mr. Shortz: 
 
We hereby accept your written offer to renew the above referenced contract. 
 
This renewal is subject to all terms/conditions contained in the original contract.  This contract 
renewal is in effect for the period beginning February 25, 2016 and ending February 24, 2017.  
   
A copy of this notice is being forwarded to the appropriate User(s).  Purchase Order(s) will be 
placed as and when required. 
 
Thank you for your interest in doing business with Broward County. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
By: ___________________________ 

 Purchasing Agent 
 

 
C: Greg Balicki, Director, Water and Wastewater Services 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 13



 

 
 
Finance and Administrative Services Department 
PURCHASING DIVISION 
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 212 • Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 • 954-357-6066 • FAX 954-357-8535 
 
 

 
 

Broward County Board of County Commissioners 
Sue Gunzburger • Dale V.C. Holness • Kristin Jacobs • Martin David Kiar • Chip LaMarca • Stacy Ritter • Tim Ryan • Barbara Sharief • Lois Wexler 

www.broward.org 
 
 

March 3, 2014 
 
Lawrence R. Shortz, President 
Trio Development Corporation 
1701 N.W. 22 Court 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Email: chris@triodevelopment.com; Fax: 954-971-0030 
 
REFERENCE: Bid No. Y1180908B1, Lift Station Rehabilitation and Repair 

Annual Estimated Award Amount: $4,477,000 
 
Dear Mr. Shortz: 
 
This is to confirm that the Board of County Commissioners at its meeting held on February 25, 2014, under Agenda 
Item No. 28 accepted your Bid on the above-referenced solicitation. 
 
A Bid tabulation of all Bids/Proposals received is enclosed, with item(s) awarded to your firm indicated. 
 
The Contract is in effect for the period beginning February 25, 2014 and ending February 24, 2015.  
 
Purchase Order(s) will be placed as and when required. 
 
A copy of this Notice, with a copy of your Bid/Proposal, including all terms and conditions, is being forwarded to all 
Using Agencies. 
 
Thank you for your interest in doing business with Broward County. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brenda J. Billingsley, Director 
Purchasing Division 
 
 
By: __________________________ 

Ilyse S. Valdivia, CPPO, CPPB 
 Purchasing Agent III 
 
 
c:  Jeff Clark, Engineer I, Water and Wastewater Services/Water and Wastewater Engineering Division 
  
 
 
 

 

Agenda Page 14



Bid No.  Y1180908B1 Date Bid Posted:   10/30/2013
LIFT STATION REHABILITATION AND REPAIR Date Bid Opened:   12/11/2013
Agency:  Water and Wastewater Services Bid  Submittals:   5
Purchasing Agent: Ilyse S. Valdivia Declinations: 0

Tabulation of Bids

Item No. Commodity Code(s) 91356
Description Qty Unit  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price 

EX Widgets 14 EA  $             1.00  $             1.00  $             1.00  $                      1.00  $             1.00 

1.01 Mobilization for Routine Work Order under $5,000.00 13 EA  $         200.00  $      1,250.00  $      2,000.00  $                  900.00  $      2,100.00 
1.02 Mobilization for Routine Work Order from $5,000.01 to $25,000.00 13 EA  $         500.00  $      2,000.00  $      1,500.00  $               1,800.00  $      2,100.00 
1.03 Mobilization for Routine Work Order over $25,000.01 25 EA  $      1,500.00  $      2,500.00  $      1,000.00  $               2,300.00  $      1,400.00 
1.04 Mobilization for Urgent Work Order under $5,000.00 8 EA  $         200.00  $      1,500.00  $      3,000.00  $               1,300.00  $      2,400.00 
1.05 Mobilization for Urgent Work Order from $5,000.01 to $25,000.00 8 EA  $         500.00  $      2,500.00  $      2,500.00  $               2,100.00  $      2,900.00 
1.06 Mobilization for Urgent Work Order over $25,000.01 9 EA  $      1,500.00  $      3,000.00  $      2,000.00  $               2,300.00  $      2,900.00 
1.07 Provide Foreperson 380 HRS  $         100.00  $           70.00  $           47.00  $                    62.00  $           95.00 
1.08 Provide Laborer / Crewperson 760 HRS  $           45.00  $           60.00  $           23.00  $                    52.00  $           65.00 
1.09 Furnish Combination Cleaner Truck 350 HRS  $         175.00  $         225.00  $         218.00  $                  200.00  $         350.00 
1.10 Provide Backhoe 50 DAYS  $         500.00  $         600.00  $         572.00  $                  525.00  $      1,000.00 
1.11 Project Planning Cost (When no work order is issued) 4 EA  $         350.00  $         350.00  $         350.00  $                  350.00  $         350.00 
1.12 Pass-thru for Non-County Agency Permits and Fees per Attachment "A" Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance 
1.13 Pass-Thru for Parts and Materials as per Attachment "A" Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance 
1.14 Pass-Thru for Florida Power and Light as per Attachment "A" Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance 

SECTION 1 Subtotal 

2.01 Demolish Slab on Grade, ≤ 8 inches thick 2200 SF  $           10.00  $           30.00  $             3.60  $                      8.00  $           40.00 
2.02 Demolish Slab over Wet Well or Vault > 8 inches ≤ 12 inches thick 2300 SF  $           20.00  $           50.00  $           12.00  $                    42.00  $           50.00 
2.03 Demolish and Remove Asphalt Paving 2000 SF  $           10.00  $           50.00  $             2.00  $                      8.00  $             2.00 
2.04 Demolish Valve Vault and Top Slab 19 EA  $      3,000.00  $      1,500.00  $      3,000.00  $               2,500.00  $         800.00 
2.05 Remove existing Iron Piping and Fittings in Wet Wells or Vaults 31 TN  $         100.00  $      3,500.00  $      2,400.00  $               2,000.00  $      4,000.00 
2.06 Remove existing Iron Piping and Fittings below Grade, including Excavation, Temporary 

Restraint, Backfilling, Compaction, and Restoration 17 TN  $         100.00  $      4,500.00  $      4,000.00  $               4,600.00  $      4,000.00 

2.07 Remove existing Valves (10 inches and under) below Grade, including Excavation, 
Backfilling, Compaction and Restoration 24 EA  $         100.00  $      1,400.00  $      1,700.00  $               1,800.00  $         700.00 

2.08 Remove existing Valves (10 inches and under) in Wet Wells or Vaults 125 EA  $         500.00  $         800.00  $         500.00  $                  700.00  $         700.00 
2.09 Remove existing Pump Base Ells and Rails 46 EA  $      1,000.00  $         650.00  $         600.00  $                  500.00  $      2,000.00 
2.10 Remove existing Chain Link Fence 650 LF  $             5.00  $             3.50  $             7.00  $                      3.00  $             5.00 
2.11 Plug and Prepare Abandoned Pipe for Grout Filling 17 EA  $         100.00  $         300.00  $      1,000.00  $                  450.00  $         800.00 
2.12 Grout Fill Abandoned Pipe 20 CY  $         200.00  $         260.00  $         285.00  $                  225.00  $         400.00 
2.13 Demolish Wet Well (6' or 8' diameter) 30 VF  $         200.00  $         650.00  $         550.00  $                  800.00  $         800.00 
2.14 Fill in Abandoned Wet Well or Valve Vault 60 CY  $           50.00  $           50.00  $         225.00  $                    52.00  $         100.00 
2.15 Remove Fillet from Bottom of Wet Well 200 CF  $         200.00  $         110.00  $         150.00  $                    35.00  $         150.00 

SECTION 2 Subtotal 
30,000.00$             

695,350.00$           

68,000.00$             

16,800.00$             
87,500.00$             
92,000.00$             

3,250.00$               
13,600.00$             

8,000.00$               
24,000.00$             

6,000.00$               

 Akerblom Contracting, Inc. 

 2064 S.W. 28 Terrace 

 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 

Total Price
14.00$                    

27,300.00$             
27,300.00$             
35,000.00$             
19,200.00$             
23,200.00$             
26,100.00$             
36,100.00$             
49,400.00$             

122,500.00$           
50,000.00$             

1,400.00$               

7,000.00$              
519,820.00$          

78,200.00$            

43,200.00$            
87,500.00$            
23,000.00$            

1,950.00$              
7,650.00$              
4,500.00$              

24,000.00$            
3,120.00$              

 Hinterland Group, Inc. 

 5401 N. Haverhill Rd, # 114 

 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 

Total Price
14.00$                   

11,700.00$            
23,400.00$            
57,500.00$            
10,400.00$            
16,800.00$            
20,700.00$            
23,560.00$            
39,520.00$            
70,000.00$            
26,250.00$            

1,400.00$              
22,500.00$            

3,000.00$                
40,000.00$              

318,650.00$            

3,100.00$                
1,700.00$                

2,400.00$                
62,500.00$              
46,000.00$              

3,250.00$                
1,700.00$                
4,000.00$                
6,000.00$                

1,400.00$                
22,500.00$              
15,000.00$              
25,000.00$              

288,050.00$            

22,000.00$              
46,000.00$              
20,000.00$              
57,000.00$              

 Southeastern Engineering 
Contractors, Inc. 

 12054 N.W. 98 Avenue 

 Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 

 Intercounty Engineering, Inc. 

 1925 N.W. 18 Street 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

16,250.00$               
26,000.00$               
62,500.00$               

Total Price
14.00$                      

Total Price
14.00$                   

26,000.00$            
19,500.00$            
25,000.00$            

1,600.00$                
4,000.00$                

13,500.00$              
38,000.00$              
34,200.00$              
61,250.00$              
25,000.00$              

 Trio Development Corporation 

 1701 NW 22nd Court 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                     

2,600.00$                
6,500.00$                

37,500.00$              

68,000.00$            

40,800.00$            
62,500.00$            

1,400.00$                 
22,500.00$               
15,000.00$               
25,000.00$               

408,600.00$             

3,000.00$                 
22,000.00$               

715,075.00$             

76,500.00$               

33,600.00$               
100,000.00$             

29,900.00$               
2,275.00$                 
5,100.00$                 

27,600.00$            
4,550.00$              

457,070.00$          

5,200.00$                 
19,500.00$               

17,000.00$            
5,700.00$              

16,500.00$            
13,500.00$            
30,000.00$            

24,000.00$            
20,000.00$            

1,400.00$              

66,000.00$               
115,000.00$             
100,000.00$             

28,500.00$               
108,500.00$             

336,640.00$          

22,500.00$            
15,000.00$            
25,000.00$            

7,920.00$              
27,600.00$            

4,000.00$              
57,000.00$            
74,400.00$            

18,000.00$            
17,860.00$            
17,480.00$            
76,300.00$            
28,600.00$            

12,000.00$               
20,000.00$               

15,000.00$            
25,000.00$            

363,730.00$          

17,600.00$            
96,600.00$            

27,000.00$               
26,600.00$               
45,600.00$               
78,750.00$               
30,000.00$               

16,000.00$            
47,500.00$            
62,000.00$            

22,500.00$             
15,000.00$             
25,000.00$             

480,000.00$           

88,000.00$             
115,000.00$           

4,000.00$               
15,200.00$             

124,000.00$           

SECTION 1 - GENERAL CONDITIONS

SECTION 2 - DEMOLITION, REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL

E
xhibit 1 

P
age 1 of 5

Agenda Page 15



Bid No.  Y1180908B1 Date Bid Posted:   10/30/2013
LIFT STATION REHABILITATION AND REPAIR Date Bid Opened:   12/11/2013
Agency:  Water and Wastewater Services Bid  Submittals:   5
Purchasing Agent: Ilyse S. Valdivia Declinations: 0

Tabulation of Bids

Item No. Commodity Code(s) 91356
Description Qty Unit  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price 

EX Widgets 14 EA  $             1.00  $             1.00  $             1.00  $                      1.00  $             1.00 

 Akerblom Contracting, Inc. 

 2064 S.W. 28 Terrace 

 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 

Total Price
14.00$                    

 Hinterland Group, Inc. 

 5401 N. Haverhill Rd, # 114 

 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 

Total Price
14.00$                   

 Southeastern Engineering 
Contractors, Inc. 

 12054 N.W. 98 Avenue 

 Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 

 Intercounty Engineering, Inc. 

 1925 N.W. 18 Street 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                      

Total Price
14.00$                   

 Trio Development Corporation 

 1701 NW 22nd Court 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                     

3.01 F & I Temporary By-pass Pumps and Piping (up to 50,000 gpd) 220 DAYS  $           50.00  $         100.00  $         340.00  $                  150.00  $         500.00 
3.02 F & I Temporary By-pass Pumps and Piping (50,001 gpd to 250,000 gpd) 190 DAYS  $         200.00  $         100.00  $         345.00  $                  250.00  $         500.00 
3.03 F & I Temporary By-pass Pumps and Piping (250,001 to 1.0 mgd) 60 DAYS  $         225.00  $         480.00  $         350.00  $                  350.00  $         500.00 
3.04 F & I Temporary By-pass Pumps and Piping (over 1.0 mgd) 30 DAYS  $         250.00  $         650.00  $         355.00  $                  500.00  $      1,000.00 
3.05 Operate and Maintain Temporary By-pass System (up to 50,000 gpd) 220 DAYS  $           50.00  $         100.00  $         250.00  $                  250.00  $         400.00 
3.06 Operate and Maintain Temporary By-pass System (50,001 gpd to 250,000 gpd) 190 DAYS  $         150.00  $         100.00  $         250.00  $                  350.00  $         400.00 
3.07 Operate and Maintain Temporary By-pass System (250,001 gpd to 1.0 mgd) 60 DAYS  $         175.00  $         125.00  $         250.00  $                  600.00  $         400.00 
3.08 Operate and Maintain Temporary By-pass System (over 1.0 mgd) 30 DAYS  $         200.00  $         125.00  $         250.00  $               1,000.00  $      1,000.00 
3.09 Exploratory Excavation 8 EA  $      1,000.00  $      2,500.00  $      1,200.00  $               2,400.00  $         600.00 
3.10 Furnish and Install Temporary Line Stop (4" to 6" pipe) 3 EA  $      1,750.00  $      2,500.00  $      6,500.00  $               2,000.00  $      4,000.00 
3.11 Furnish and Install Temporary Line Stop (8" to 12" pipe) 2 EA  $      3,000.00  $      3,500.00  $      7,500.00  $               2,600.00  $      6,000.00 
3.12 Furnish and Install Temporary Line Stop (14" to 24" pipe) 2 EA  $      8,000.00  $    10,500.00  $    11,400.00  $               6,200.00  $    13,000.00 
3.13 Lime Rock Base Course including Sub-base Preparation - 8 inch 220 CY  $         165.00  $         125.00  $         160.00  $                  122.00  $         150.00 
3.14 Lime Rock Base Course including Sub-base Preparation - 12 inch 120 CY  $         200.00  $         145.00  $         190.00  $                  150.00  $         150.00 
3.15 Saw Cut Asphalt Paving 1150 LF  $             5.00  $             2.00  $             2.00  $                      2.00  $             5.00 
3.16 1 inch Asphalt Concrete Pavement 850 SY  $           10.00  $           65.00  $           16.00  $                    45.00  $           50.00 
3.17 Furnish and Install 3/4 inch Washed Rock over Weed Barrier 300 SY  $           22.00  $           30.00  $           60.00  $                    32.00  $           45.00 
3.18 Furnish and Install Seed and Mulch 50 SY  $             3.00  $             5.00  $             4.50  $                      6.00  $             6.00 
3.19 Furnish and Install Bahia Sod 400 SY  $             5.00  $             4.70  $             6.50  $                      5.00  $             7.00 
3.20 Furnish and Install Floratam Sod 800 SY  $             7.00  $             5.00  $             7.50  $                      5.50  $             8.00 
3.21 Furnish and Install Pipe Bollards 31 EA  $         300.00  $         250.00  $         500.00  $                  300.00  $         400.00 
3.22 Relocate Existing Chain Link Fence 200 LF  $           10.00  $           15.00  $           18.00  $                    16.00  $           25.00 
3.23 Furnish and Install New 6-foot Chain Link Fence 300 LF  $           40.00  $           40.00  $           48.00  $                    25.00  $           40.00 
3.24 Furnish and Install 12-foot Chain Link Swing Gate 2 EA  $      2,000.00  $      1,200.00  $      2,500.00  $               1,200.00  $      2,500.00 

SECTION 3 Subtotal 694,450.00$           

42,500.00$             
13,500.00$             

300.00$                  
2,800.00$               
6,400.00$               

12,400.00$             
5,000.00$               

12,000.00$             
5,000.00$               

24,000.00$             
30,000.00$             

4,800.00$               
12,000.00$             
12,000.00$             
26,000.00$             
33,000.00$             
18,000.00$             

5,750.00$               

110,000.00$           
95,000.00$             
30,000.00$             
30,000.00$             
88,000.00$             
76,000.00$             

38,250.00$            
9,600.00$              

300.00$                 
2,000.00$              
4,400.00$              
9,300.00$              
3,200.00$              
7,500.00$              
2,400.00$              

36,000.00$            
30,000.00$            
19,200.00$            

6,000.00$              
5,200.00$              

12,400.00$            
26,840.00$            
18,000.00$            

2,300.00$              

33,000.00$            
47,500.00$            
21,000.00$            
15,000.00$            
55,000.00$            
66,500.00$            

4,000.00$                
277,450.00$            

5,750.00$                
8,500.00$                
6,600.00$                

150.00$                   
2,000.00$                
5,600.00$                
9,300.00$                
2,000.00$                

12,000.00$              

28,500.00$              
10,500.00$              

6,000.00$                
8,000.00$                
5,250.00$                
6,000.00$                

16,000.00$              
36,300.00$              
24,000.00$              

11,000.00$              
38,000.00$              
13,500.00$              

7,500.00$                
11,000.00$              

339,780.00$             503,125.00$          470,890.00$          

47,500.00$            
15,000.00$            

7,500.00$              
9,600.00$              

74,800.00$            
65,550.00$            
21,000.00$            
10,650.00$            
55,000.00$            

7,750.00$                 

19,500.00$            

15,500.00$            

22,000.00$               
19,000.00$               
28,800.00$               
19,500.00$               
22,000.00$               

55,250.00$               
9,000.00$                 

250.00$                    
1,880.00$                 
4,000.00$                 

3,000.00$                 
12,000.00$               

2,400.00$                 

19,000.00$               
7,500.00$                 
3,750.00$                 

20,000.00$               
7,500.00$                 
7,000.00$                 

21,000.00$               
27,500.00$               
17,400.00$               

2,300.00$                 

3,600.00$              
14,400.00$            

5,000.00$              

13,600.00$            
18,000.00$            

225.00$                 
2,600.00$              
6,000.00$              

15,000.00$            
22,800.00$            
35,200.00$            
22,800.00$            

2,300.00$              

SECTION 3 - SITE WORK

E
xhibit 1 

P
age 2 of 5

Agenda Page 16



Bid No.  Y1180908B1 Date Bid Posted:   10/30/2013
LIFT STATION REHABILITATION AND REPAIR Date Bid Opened:   12/11/2013
Agency:  Water and Wastewater Services Bid  Submittals:   5
Purchasing Agent: Ilyse S. Valdivia Declinations: 0

Tabulation of Bids

Item No. Commodity Code(s) 91356
Description Qty Unit  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price 

EX Widgets 14 EA  $             1.00  $             1.00  $             1.00  $                      1.00  $             1.00 

 Akerblom Contracting, Inc. 

 2064 S.W. 28 Terrace 

 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 

Total Price
14.00$                    

 Hinterland Group, Inc. 

 5401 N. Haverhill Rd, # 114 

 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 

Total Price
14.00$                   

 Southeastern Engineering 
Contractors, Inc. 

 12054 N.W. 98 Avenue 

 Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 

 Intercounty Engineering, Inc. 

 1925 N.W. 18 Street 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                      

Total Price
14.00$                   

 Trio Development Corporation 

 1701 NW 22nd Court 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                     

4.01 Saw Cut Concrete up to 12 inches thick 380 LF  $           30.00  $           30.00  $           15.00  $                    35.00  $           30.00 
4.02 Saw Cut Concrete > 12 inches ≤ 24 inches thick 30 LF  $           35.00  $           40.00  $           50.00  $                    50.00  $           80.00 
4.03 Core Hole in Concrete up to 12 inches thick (6 inch to 12 inch diameter) 64 EA  $         400.00  $         750.00  $         900.00  $                  650.00  $         500.00 
4.04 Core Hole in Concrete up to 12 inches thick (over 12 inch diameter) 20 EA  $         750.00  $         900.00  $      1,300.00  $                  750.00  $         700.00 
4.05 Furnish and Install Precast Wet Well Structure (6 foot diameter) 70 VF  $      1,500.00  $      1,500.00  $         900.00  $               3,000.00  $      2,500.00 
4.06 Furnish and Install Precast Wet Well Structure (8 foot diameter) 30 VF  $      2,000.00  $      2,100.00  $      1,200.00  $               3,200.00  $      2,800.00 
4.07 Furnish and Install Precast Wet Well Structure (10 foot diameter) 30 VF  $      2,200.00  $      3,000.00  $      1,800.00  $               3,600.00  $      3,200.00 
4.08 Furnish and Install Precast Wet Well Structure (12 foot diameter) 35 VF  $      2,400.00  $      3,500.00  $      2,100.00  $               4,500.00  $      3,800.00 

4.09
Furnish and Install Wet Well Precast Top Slab with 2.5 foot x 4.5 foot Hatch (6 foot 
diameter)

9 EA  $      6,000.00  $      4,000.00  $      2,200.00  $               5,200.00  $      6,000.00 

4.10
Furnish and Install Wet Well Precast Top Slab with 3 foot x 6 foot Hatch (8 foot diameter) 4 EA  $      6,500.00  $      5,000.00  $      3,360.00  $               5,600.00  $      8,000.00 

4.11
Furnish and Install Wet Well Precast Top Slab with 4 foot x 6 foot Hatch (10 foot diameter) 4 EA  $      6,700.00  $      5,500.00  $      4,200.00  $               6,500.00  $      8,500.00 

4.12
Furnish and Install Wet Well Precast Top Slab with 4 foot x 6 foot Hatch (12 foot diameter) 3 EA  $      6,900.00  $      6,500.00  $      5,700.00  $               8,500.00  $    10,000.00 

4.13 Furnish and Install Retrofit Hatch; 47" x 47" 2 EA  $      1,300.00  $      3,350.00  $      5,200.00  $               5,000.00  $      4,000.00 
4.14 Furnish and Install Retrofit Hatch; 47" x 53" 2 EA  $      1,400.00  $      3,500.00  $      5,300.00  $               5,200.00  $      4,000.00 
4.15 Furnish and Install Retrofit Hatch; 47" x 71" 2 EA  $      1,700.00  $      4,000.00  $      6,500.00  $               5,900.00  $      4,000.00 
4.16 Furnish and Install Retrofit Hatch; 59" x 59" 2 EA  $      1,800.00  $      4,500.00  $      6,000.00  $               5,900.00  $      4,000.00 
4.17 Furnish and Install Wet Well Fillet 110 CF  $         200.00  $           30.00  $           50.00  $                    35.00  $           50.00 
4.18 Furnish and Install 4.5 foot x 7.0 foot Precast Meter Vault 11 EA  $    11,500.00  $      6,800.00  $      5,734.00  $             12,800.00  $    13,300.00 
4.19 Furnish and Install 5.5 foot x 8.0 foot Precast Meter Vault 7 EA  $    12,500.00  $      7,700.00  $      6,234.00  $             14,500.00  $    14,300.00 
4.20 Furnish and Install 6.5 foot x 9.0 foot Precast Meter Vault 3 EA  $    13,500.00  $      9,000.00  $      7,050.00  $             15,800.00  $    17,400.00 
4.21 Furnish and Install 5.0 foot x 5.0 foot Precast Meter Vault 5 EA  $    10,500.00  $      5,500.00  $      5,160.00  $             12,200.00  $    10,330.00 
4.22 Furnish and Install 6.0 foot x 6.0 foot Precast Meter Vault 7 EA  $    12,500.00  $      6,900.00  $      5,734.00  $             14,000.00  $    10,260.00 
4.23 Wet Well and Maint. Access Struct. Interior Surface Preparation 10,000 SF  $             2.00  $             3.00  $             2.00  $                      4.00  $             2.45 

4.24
Furnish and Install Wet Well and Maintenance Access Structure Cementitious Coating - 
Brick Structures 2,000 SF  $             9.00  $           16.00  $           10.40  $                    14.00  $           10.65 

4.25
Furnish and Install Wet Well and Maintenance Access Structure Cementitious Coating - 
Precast Structures 7,000 SF  $             5.00  $           15.00  $             5.20  $                    12.00  $             6.33 

4.26 Furnish and Install Wet Well and Maintenance Access Structure Level II Coating 9,000 SF  $             5.00  $           15.00  $             5.20  $                    16.00  $             6.33 
4.27 Furnish and Install Wet Well and Maintenance Access Structure Level III Coating 8,000 SF  $           10.00  $           15.00  $           11.35  $                    20.00  $           11.45 
4.28 Furnish and Install Bituminastic Coating 6,000 SF  $             4.00  $           10.00  $             2.25  $                      5.00  $             2.35 

4.29
Furnish and Install Precast Maintenance Access Structure, 4 foot diameter, 6 feet to 10 feet 
deep

3 EA  $      8,000.00  $      7,500.00  $      8,000.00  $             11,000.00  $      8,000.00 

4.30
Furnish and Install Precast Maintenance Access Structure, 4 foot diameter, 10 feet to 14 feet 
deep

3 EA  $    10,000.00  $      9,200.00  $    14,000.00  $             14,000.00  $    11,500.00 

4.31
Furnish and Install Precast Maintenance Access Structure, 4 foot diameter, 14 feet to 18 feet 
deep

3 EA  $    14,000.00  $    10,400.00  $    30,000.00  $             18,000.00  $    20,000.00 

4.32
Furnish and Install Precast Maintenance Access Structure, 4 foot diameter, over 18 feet 
deep

3 EA  $    15,000.00  $    11,500.00  $    37,800.00  $             24,000.00  $    20,000.00 
4.33 Furnish and Install Reinforced Concrete Slab on Grade (up to 12 inches thick) 160 CY  $         300.00  $         250.00  $         400.00  $                  350.00  $         432.00 
4.34 Furnish and Install Reinforced Formed Concrete 210 CY  $         300.00  $         300.00  $         900.00  $                  525.00  $         600.00 
4.35 Furnish and Install Miscellaneous Unreinforced Formed Concrete 200 CY  $         200.00  $         200.00  $         700.00  $                  330.00  $         300.00 
4.36 Form and Pour Concrete Sidewalk (6 inch thick unreinforced) 500 SY  $           40.00  $           36.00  $           50.00  $                    54.00  $           63.00 
4.37 Furnish and Install Flowable Fill 60 CY  $         200.00  $         155.00  $         155.00  $                  170.00  $         200.00 
4.38 Furnish Concrete Pump 20 HRS  $         300.00  $         125.00  $           50.00  $                  150.00  $         300.00 

SECTION 4 Subtotal 

69,120.00$             
126,000.00$           

60,000.00$             
31,500.00$             
12,000.00$             

6,000.00$               
1,893,270.00$        

21,300.00$             

44,310.00$             
56,970.00$             
91,600.00$             
14,100.00$             
24,000.00$             

34,500.00$             

60,000.00$             

60,000.00$             

8,000.00$               
8,000.00$               
5,500.00$               

146,300.00$           
100,100.00$           

52,200.00$             
51,650.00$             
71,820.00$             
24,500.00$             

133,000.00$           
54,000.00$             

32,000.00$             

34,000.00$             

30,000.00$             
8,000.00$               
8,000.00$               

10,200.00$            
3,000.00$              

2,219,600.00$       

30,000.00$            
33,000.00$            

42,000.00$            

54,000.00$            

72,000.00$            
56,000.00$            

110,250.00$          
66,000.00$            
27,000.00$            

101,500.00$          
47,400.00$            
61,000.00$            
98,000.00$            
40,000.00$            
28,000.00$            

84,000.00$            
144,000.00$          
160,000.00$          

22,400.00$            

26,000.00$            

25,500.00$            
10,000.00$            
10,400.00$            
11,800.00$            
11,800.00$            

3,850.00$              
140,800.00$          

6,000.00$                
1,476,450.00$         

24,000.00$              

30,000.00$              

42,000.00$              

45,000.00$              
48,000.00$              
63,000.00$              
40,000.00$              
20,000.00$              
12,000.00$              

40,500.00$              
52,500.00$              
87,500.00$              
20,000.00$              
18,000.00$              

35,000.00$              
45,000.00$              
80,000.00$              
24,000.00$              

26,800.00$              

20,700.00$              
2,600.00$                
2,800.00$                
3,400.00$                
3,600.00$                

22,000.00$              
126,500.00$            

87,500.00$              

11,400.00$              
1,050.00$                

25,600.00$              

84,000.00$              
54,000.00$              

26,000.00$              

13,300.00$            
1,500.00$              

41,600.00$            
15,000.00$            

210,000.00$          
96,000.00$            

108,000.00$          
157,500.00$          

46,800.00$            

15,000.00$              
105,000.00$            

60,000.00$              
66,000.00$              

11,400.00$             
2,400.00$               

32,000.00$             
14,000.00$             

175,000.00$           
84,000.00$             
96,000.00$             

5,700.00$              
1,500.00$              

57,600.00$            
26,000.00$            
63,000.00$            

16,800.00$            

17,100.00$            
10,400.00$            
10,600.00$            
13,000.00$            

36,000.00$            
54,000.00$            
73,500.00$            
19,800.00$            

13,440.00$            

24,000.00$            

42,000.00$            

25,800.00$            
40,138.00$            
20,000.00$            
20,800.00$            

36,400.00$            

12,000.00$            
5,500.00$              

63,074.00$            
43,638.00$            
21,150.00$            

25,000.00$            
9,300.00$              
1,000.00$              

1,555,740.00$       

11,400.00$               
1,200.00$                 

48,000.00$               
18,000.00$               

105,000.00$             
63,000.00$               
90,000.00$               

122,500.00$             
36,000.00$               

20,000.00$               

22,000.00$               

19,500.00$               

90,000.00$            

113,400.00$          
64,000.00$            

189,000.00$          
140,000.00$          

46,800.00$            
90,800.00$            
13,500.00$            

74,800.00$               
53,900.00$               
27,000.00$               
27,500.00$               
48,300.00$               

6,700.00$                 
7,000.00$                 
8,000.00$                 
9,000.00$                 
3,300.00$                 

60,000.00$               
22,500.00$               

27,600.00$               

31,200.00$               

34,500.00$               

30,000.00$               
32,000.00$               

105,000.00$             
135,000.00$             
120,000.00$             

2,500.00$                 
1,592,700.00$          

40,000.00$               
63,000.00$               
40,000.00$               
18,000.00$               

9,300.00$                 

SECTION 4 - NEW AND REHABILITATED CONCRETE WORK

E
xhibit 1 

P
age 3 of 5

Agenda Page 17



Bid No.  Y1180908B1 Date Bid Posted:   10/30/2013
LIFT STATION REHABILITATION AND REPAIR Date Bid Opened:   12/11/2013
Agency:  Water and Wastewater Services Bid  Submittals:   5
Purchasing Agent: Ilyse S. Valdivia Declinations: 0

Tabulation of Bids

Item No. Commodity Code(s) 91356
Description Qty Unit  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price 

EX Widgets 14 EA  $             1.00  $             1.00  $             1.00  $                      1.00  $             1.00 

 Akerblom Contracting, Inc. 

 2064 S.W. 28 Terrace 

 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 

Total Price
14.00$                    

 Hinterland Group, Inc. 

 5401 N. Haverhill Rd, # 114 

 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 

Total Price
14.00$                   

 Southeastern Engineering 
Contractors, Inc. 

 12054 N.W. 98 Avenue 

 Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 

 Intercounty Engineering, Inc. 

 1925 N.W. 18 Street 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                      

Total Price
14.00$                   

 Trio Development Corporation 

 1701 NW 22nd Court 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                     

5.01 Furnish and Install 4 inch FLG Plug Valve with Stainless Steel Accessories 34 EA  $      2,000.00  $      1,500.00  $         750.00  $               1,400.00  $      1,850.00 
5.02 Furnish and Install 6 inch FLG Plug Valve with Stainless Steel Accessories 16 EA  $      3,000.00  $      1,700.00  $      1,155.00  $               1,900.00  $      2,500.00 
5.03 Furnish and Install 8 inch FLG Plug Valve with Stainless Steel Accessories 12 EA  $      3,200.00  $      2,000.00  $      2,050.00  $               2,400.00  $      3,000.00 
5.04 Furnish and Install 10 inch FLG Plug Valve with Stainless Steel Accessories 5 EA  $      3,500.00  $      2,500.00  $      2,640.00  $               2,800.00  $      3,800.00 
5.05 Furnish and Install 4 inch Check Valve with Stainless Steel Accessories 28 EA  $      3,000.00  $      1,400.00  $      1,570.00  $               2,000.00  $      3,200.00 
5.06 Furnish and Install 6 inch Check Valve with Stainless Steel Accessories 14 EA  $      4,000.00  $      1,800.00  $      1,880.00  $               2,500.00  $      3,570.00 
5.07 Furnish and Install 8 inch Check Valve with Stainless Steel Accessories 12 EA  $      4,500.00  $      2,400.00  $      2,690.00  $               3,200.00  $      4,300.00 
5.08 Furnish and Install 10 inch Check Valve with Stainless Steel Accessories 5 EA  $      4,700.00  $      2,600.00  $      4,187.00  $               4,900.00  $      6,086.00 
5.09 Furnish and Install 4 inch Pump Out Connection 13 EA  $      2,000.00  $      1,500.00  $      1,240.00  $               2,400.00  $         778.00 
5.10 Furnish and Install 6 inch Pump Out Connection 7 EA  $      4,000.00  $      1,900.00  $      1,820.00  $               2,800.00  $         943.00 
5.11 Furnish and Install 4 inch MJ Plug Valve with Accessories 10 EA  $      3,800.00  $      1,500.00  $      1,140.00  $               1,400.00  $      1,908.00 
5.12 Furnish and Install 6 inch MJ Plug Valve with Accessories 8 EA  $      4,000.00  $      1,800.00  $      1,475.00  $               1,700.00  $      2,300.00 
5.13 Furnish and Install 8 inch MJ Plug Valve with Accessories 5 EA  $      4,500.00  $      2,300.00  $      2,240.00  $               2,400.00  $      3,865.00 
5.14 Furnish and Install 10 inch MJ Plug Valve with Accessories 3 EA  $      4,600.00  $      2,800.00  $      3,070.00  $               3,000.00  $      4,800.00 
5.15 Furnish and Install 4 inch Flanged DI Piping 750 LF  $         100.00  $         270.00  $         110.00  $                  150.00  $         180.00 
5.16 Furnish and Install 6 inch Flanged DI Piping 650 LF  $         150.00  $         310.00  $         120.00  $                  170.00  $         170.00 
5.17 Furnish and Install 8 inch Flanged DI Piping 300 LF  $         160.00  $         410.00  $         133.00  $                  200.00  $         250.00 
5.18 Furnish and Install 10 inch Flanged DI Piping 200 LF  $         170.00  $         520.00  $         168.00  $                  230.00  $         350.00 
5.19 Furnish and Install 4 inch MJ Flexible Ball Joint 5 EA  $      1,800.00  $      1,200.00  $      2,675.00  $               3,000.00  $      3,100.00 
5.20 Furnish and Install 6 inch MJ Flexible Ball Joint 7 EA  $      2,700.00  $      2,600.00  $      3,700.00  $               4,200.00  $      3,953.00 
5.21 Furnish and Install 8 inch MJ Flexible Ball Joint 5 EA  $      3,400.00  $      4,500.00  $      4,700.00  $               6,200.00  $      5,984.00 
5.22 Furnish and Install 10 inch MJ Flexible Ball Joint 3 EA  $      4,500.00  $      5,000.00  $      5,820.00  $               7,200.00  $      7,788.00 
5.23 Furnish and Install Pump Base Elbow and County Supplied Pumps (4 inch Discharge) 27 EA $      2,000.00 $      3,000.00  $      5,594.00 $               3,500.00 $      6,800.00 
5.24 Furnish and Install Pump Base Elbow and County Supplied Pumps (6 inch Discharge) 14 EA  $      2,100.00  $      3,500.00  $      6,200.00  $               3,800.00  $      8,800.00 
5.25 Furnish and Install Pump Base Elbow and County Supplied Pumps (8 inch Discharge) 8 EA  $      2,200.00  $      5,700.00  $      6,800.00  $               7,300.00  $      8,000.00 
5.26 Furnish and Install Stainless Steel Float Hanger Bracket 17 EA  $         250.00  $         200.00  $         500.00  $                  400.00  $         300.00 
5.27 Furnish and Install Wet Well Vent 12 EA  $      3,000.00  $         750.00  $      1,300.00  $                  950.00  $      1,459.00 
5.28 Furnish and Install 2 inch Water Service 7 EA  $      3,000.00  $      1,750.00  $      7,285.00  $               3,000.00  $      3,600.00 
5.29 Furnish and Install 2 inch Back Flow Prevention Device 6 EA  $      2,000.00  $      1,500.00  $      2,600.00  $                  900.00  $      3,000.00 
5.30 Furnish and Install 4 inch DIP Mechanical Joint Force Main 400 LF  $           50.00  $           60.00  $           70.00  $                    85.00  $           73.00 
5.31 Furnish and Install 6 inch DIP Mechanical Joint Force Main 700 LF  $           55.00  $           65.00  $           75.00  $                    95.00  $           80.00 
5.32 Furnish and Install 8 inch DIP Mechanical Joint Force Main 250 LF  $           60.00  $           69.00  $           85.00  $                  105.00  $           85.00 
5.33 Furnish and Install 10 inch DIP Mechanical Joint Force Main 60 LF  $           65.00  $           77.00  $           95.00  $                  115.00  $           90.00 
5.34 Furnish and Install MJ DIP Force Main Fittings and Accessories 2970 LBS  $           15.00  $             5.00  $           16.50  $                    15.00  $           12.00 
5.35 Furnish and Install 8 inch PVC Sanitary Sewer  (6 feet - 10 feet deep) 200 LF  $           75.00  $           90.00  $           70.00  $                  130.00  $         110.00 
5.36 Furnish and Install 8 inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (10 feet - 14 feet deep) 250 LF  $         100.00  $         200.00  $         100.00  $                  160.00  $         175.00 
5.37 Furnish and Install 8 inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (14 feet - 18 feet deep) 250 LF  $         150.00  $         277.00  $         150.00  $                  190.00  $         225.00 
5.38 Furnish and Install 10 inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (6 feet - 10 feet deep) 200 LF  $           80.00  $           95.00  $           75.00  $                  140.00  $         110.00 
5.39 Furnish and Install 10 inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (10 feet - 14 feet deep) 200 LF  $         105.00  $         210.00  $         105.00  $                  180.00  $         185.00 
5.40 Furnish and Install 10 inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (14 feet - 18 feet deep) 200 LF  $         155.00  $         288.00  $         160.00  $                  200.00  $         250.00 
5.41 Furnish and Install 10 inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (over 18 feet deep) 60 LF  $         200.00  $         350.00  $         200.00  $                  280.00  $         450.00 
5.42 Furnish and Install Connection to Existing Force Main - 6 inch 13 EA  $      3,000.00  $      2,500.00  $      8,500.00  $               4,700.00  $      4,300.00 
5.43 Furnish and Install Connection to Existing Force Main - 8 inch 6 EA  $      3,200.00  $      3,000.00  $      8,900.00  $               4,800.00  $      4,000.00 
5.44 Furnish and Install Connection to Existing Force Main - 10 inch 3 EA  $      3,400.00  $      3,500.00  $    11,100.00  $               5,000.00  $      4,500.00 
5.45 Furnish and Install Connection to Existing Force Main - 12 inch 3 EA  $      3,600.00  $      4,000.00  $    13,400.00  $               5,200.00  $      4,600.00 
5.46 Furnish and Install 3" PVC Valve Vault Drain Assembly 8 EA  $      3,500.00  $         450.00  $      1,500.00  $               1,500.00  $      3,000.00 
5.47 Furnish and Install Flanged DIP Fittings 8500 LBS  $             7.00  $             6.00  $           15.50  $                    12.00  $           15.50 
5.48 Grout Abandon Lines 220 CY  $         200.00  $         110.00  $         200.00  $                  300.00  $         250.00 
5.49 Furnish and Install Pressure Gauge Assembly 8 EA  $      2,500.00  $      1,000.00  $      1,000.00  $                  950.00  $      1,963.00 

SECTION 5 Subtotal 

131,750.00$           
55,000.00$             
15,704.00$             

2,130,137.00$        

22,000.00$             
37,000.00$             
50,000.00$             
27,000.00$             
55,900.00$             
24,000.00$             
13,500.00$             
13,800.00$             
24,000.00$             

18,000.00$             
29,200.00$             
56,000.00$             
21,250.00$             

5,400.00$               
35,640.00$             
22,000.00$             
43,750.00$             
56,250.00$             

27,671.00$             
29,920.00$             
23,364.00$             

183,600.00$          
123,200.00$           

64,000.00$             
5,100.00$               

17,508.00$             
25,200.00$             

19,080.00$             
18,400.00$             
19,325.00$             
14,400.00$             

135,000.00$           
110,500.00$           

75,000.00$             
70,000.00$             
15,500.00$             

40,000.00$             
36,000.00$             
19,000.00$             
89,600.00$             
49,980.00$             
51,600.00$             
30,430.00$             
10,114.00$             

6,601.00$               

62,900.00$             

61,100.00$            
28,800.00$            
15,000.00$            
15,600.00$            
12,000.00$            

102,000.00$          
66,000.00$            

7,600.00$              
1,771,400.00$       

6,900.00$              
44,550.00$            
26,000.00$            
40,000.00$            
47,500.00$            
28,000.00$            
36,000.00$            
40,000.00$            
16,800.00$            

53,200.00$            
58,400.00$            

6,800.00$              
11,400.00$            
21,000.00$            

5,400.00$              
34,000.00$            
66,500.00$            
26,250.00$            

112,500.00$          
110,500.00$          

60,000.00$            
46,000.00$            
15,000.00$            
29,400.00$            
31,000.00$            
21,600.00$            
94,500.00$           

35,000.00$            
38,400.00$            
24,500.00$            
31,200.00$            
19,600.00$            
14,000.00$            
13,600.00$            
12,000.00$            

9,000.00$              

47,600.00$            
30,400.00$            
28,800.00$            
14,000.00$            
56,000.00$            

19,200.00$              
10,200.00$              
10,800.00$              
28,000.00$              
59,500.00$              
44,000.00$              
20,000.00$              

1,547,000.00$         

44,550.00$              
15,000.00$              
25,000.00$              
37,500.00$              
16,000.00$              
21,000.00$              
31,000.00$              
12,000.00$              
39,000.00$              

17,600.00$              
4,250.00$                

36,000.00$              
21,000.00$              
12,000.00$              
20,000.00$              
38,500.00$              
15,000.00$              

3,900.00$                

97,500.00$              
48,000.00$              
34,000.00$              

9,000.00$                
18,900.00$              
17,000.00$              
13,500.00$              
54,000.00$             
29,400.00$              

54,000.00$              
23,500.00$              
26,000.00$              
28,000.00$              
38,000.00$              
32,000.00$              
22,500.00$              
13,800.00$              
75,000.00$              

68,000.00$              
48,000.00$              
38,400.00$              
17,500.00$              
84,000.00$              
56,000.00$              

51,000.00$               

28,800.00$               
13,000.00$               
19,500.00$               
13,300.00$               
15,000.00$               

27,200.00$               
24,000.00$               
12,500.00$               
39,200.00$               
25,200.00$               

123,000.00$             
104,000.00$             

15,000.00$               
81,000.00$              
49,000.00$               
45,600.00$               

3,400.00$                 

6,000.00$                 
18,200.00$               
22,500.00$               

14,400.00$               
11,500.00$               

8,400.00$                 
202,500.00$             
201,500.00$             

69,250.00$               

40,200.00$            

1,721,018.00$       

54,400.00$            
8,500.00$              

15,600.00$            
50,995.00$            
15,600.00$            

19,000.00$               
42,000.00$               
57,600.00$               
21,000.00$               

17,250.00$               
4,620.00$                 

14,850.00$               
18,000.00$               
50,000.00$               

12,250.00$               
9,000.00$                 

24,000.00$               
45,500.00$               

9,000.00$                 

51,000.00$               
24,200.00$               

8,000.00$                 
1,747,820.00$          

32,500.00$               
18,000.00$               
10,500.00$               
12,000.00$               

3,600.00$                 

82,500.00$            
78,000.00$            
39,900.00$            
33,600.00$            
13,375.00$            

18,480.00$            
24,600.00$            
13,200.00$            
43,960.00$            
26,320.00$            
32,280.00$            
20,935.00$            
16,120.00$            
12,740.00$            
11,400.00$            
11,800.00$            
11,200.00$            

9,210.00$              

25,900.00$            

32,000.00$            
12,000.00$            

110,500.00$          
53,400.00$            
33,300.00$            

37,500.00$            
15,000.00$            
21,000.00$            

28,000.00$            
52,500.00$            
21,250.00$            

5,700.00$              
49,005.00$            
14,000.00$            
25,000.00$            

23,500.00$            
17,460.00$            

151,038.00$         
86,800.00$            

12,000.00$            
131,750.00$          

44,000.00$            
8,000.00$              

SECTION 5 - PIPING AND VALVES

25,500.00$            

E
xhibit 1 

P
age 4 of 5

Agenda Page 18



Bid No.  Y1180908B1 Date Bid Posted:   10/30/2013
LIFT STATION REHABILITATION AND REPAIR Date Bid Opened:   12/11/2013
Agency:  Water and Wastewater Services Bid  Submittals:   5
Purchasing Agent: Ilyse S. Valdivia Declinations: 0

Tabulation of Bids

Item No. Commodity Code(s) 91356
Description Qty Unit  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price 

EX Widgets 14 EA  $             1.00  $             1.00  $             1.00  $                      1.00  $             1.00 

 Akerblom Contracting, Inc. 

 2064 S.W. 28 Terrace 

 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 

Total Price
14.00$                    

 Hinterland Group, Inc. 

 5401 N. Haverhill Rd, # 114 

 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 

Total Price
14.00$                   

 Southeastern Engineering 
Contractors, Inc. 

 12054 N.W. 98 Avenue 

 Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 

 Intercounty Engineering, Inc. 

 1925 N.W. 18 Street 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                      

Total Price
14.00$                   

 Trio Development Corporation 

 1701 NW 22nd Court 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                     

6.01 Remove Existing Control Panel and appurtenances 6 EA  $      3,500.00  $         350.00  $         660.00  $                  500.00  $      2,000.00 
6.02 Remove Existing Electric Meter and appurtenances 4 EA  $      3,500.00  $         200.00  $         220.00  $                  180.00  $      2,000.00 
6.03 Relocate Existing Control Panel (up to 30 feet) 2 EA  $    12,000.00  $      2,000.00  $      8,700.00  $               6,000.00  $      4,000.00 
6.04 Relocate Existing Electric Meter (up to 30 feet) 2 EA  $      5,000.00  $      1,500.00  $      2,590.00  $               2,000.00  $      4,000.00 
6.05 Install County Supplied Control Panel and appurtenances - up to 10 HP 8 EA  $    14,000.00  $      2,100.00  $      1,800.00  $               4,500.00  $      7,000.00 
6.06 Install County Supplied Control Panel and appurtenances- over 10 HP to 20 HP 3 EA $    15,000.00 $      2,300.00  $      2,700.00 $               5,500.00 $      8,000.00 
6.07 Install County Supplied Control Panel and appurtenances- over 20 HP to 40 HP 3 EA $    15,100.00 $      2,500.00  $      3,800.00 $               7,500.00 $      9,000.00 
6.08 Install County Supplied Control Panel and appurtenances - 50 HP to 100 HP 1 EA $    15,200.00 $      2,800.00  $      5,150.00 $             11,000.00 $    15,000.00 
6.09 Furnish and Install 3/4 inch Bubbler System Piping, Fittings and Appurtenances 15 EA  $      3,000.00  $      1,000.00  $      9,450.00  $               5,500.00  $      3,000.00 
6.10 Furnish and Install Connection/Isolation Panel 9 EA $      5,000.00 $      1,500.00  $      4,850.00 $               4,500.00 $      6,000.00 
6.11 Furnish and Install 200 AMP Electrical Service to Lift Station 700 LF $           70.00 $           25.00  $           75.00 $                    90.00 $         100.00 
6.12 Furnish and Install 400 AMP Electrical Service to Lift Station 700 LF  $           80.00  $           30.00  $           98.00  $                  110.00  $         100.00 
6.13 Furnish and Install County Supplied 200A Emergency Connection/Transfer Panel 8 EA $      1,500.00 $      1,750.00  $      8,826.00 $               1,500.00 $      4,500.00 
6.14 Furnish and Install County Supplied 400A Emergency Connection/Transfer Panel 8 EA $      2,000.00 $      2,000.00  $    12,600.00 $               2,000.00 $      4,500.00 
6.15 Furnish and Install Temporary Electrical Service 8 EA $      2,500.00 $      2,000.00  $      8,826.00 $               4,800.00 $      3,500.00 
6.16 Furnish and Install Temporary Control Panel 8 EA $      2,000.00 $      3,000.00  $    17,250.00 $               8,500.00 $      3,000.00 
6.17 Furnish and Install 3 inch Aluminum Conduit 450 LF  $           10.00  $           65.00  $           40.00  $                    60.00  $           40.00 
6.18 Furnish and Install 2 inch Aluminum Conduit 450 LF  $             7.00  $           60.00  $           33.00  $                    50.00  $           40.00 
6.19 Furnish and Install 1-1/2 inch Aluminum Conduit 650 LF  $             5.00  $           55.00  $           19.00  $                    40.00  $             7.00 
6.20 Furnish and Install 1 inch Aluminum Conduit 450 LF  $             4.00  $           50.00  $           23.00  $                    30.00  $           12.00 
6.21 Furnish and Install 2 inch PVC Conduit 200 LF  $             4.00  $           20.00  $           31.00  $                    30.00  $           10.00 
6.22 Furnish and Install 1 inch PVC Conduit 200 LF  $             2.00  $           18.00  $           29.00  $                    30.00  $           10.00 
6.23 Furnish and Install 2 inch Aluminum Pole for SCADA Antenna (max 20 feet) 5 EA  $      2,000.00  $         450.00  $         480.00  $               1,600.00  $      2,300.00 

SECTION 6 Subtotal 
Total Bid Price

AWD
AWD = Recommended for Award

Date prepared: 12/17/2013
Prepared by: Sterling A. Osborne

36,000.00$            
28,000.00$            

6,475,657.00$        

24,000.00$            
18,000.00$             
18,000.00$             

4,550.00$               
5,400.00$               
2,000.00$               
2,000.00$               

11,500.00$             
582,450.00$           

56,000.00$             
24,000.00$            
27,000.00$            
15,000.00$            
45,000.00$             
54,000.00$            
70,000.00$            
70,000.00$             
36,000.00$            

12,000.00$             
8,000.00$               
8,000.00$               
8,000.00$               

22,500.00$            
26,000.00$            
13,500.00$            

6,000.00$              
6,000.00$              
8,000.00$              

612,120.00$          
5,957,560.00$       

82,500.00$            
40,500.00$           
63,000.00$           
77,000.00$            
12,000.00$           
16,000.00$           
38,400.00$           
68,000.00$           
27,000.00$            

3,000.00$              
720.00$                 

12,000.00$            
4,000.00$              

36,000.00$            
16,500.00$           
22,500.00$           
11,000.00$           

4,477,000.00$         

16,000.00$             
4,500.00$                
3,150.00$                
3,250.00$                
1,800.00$                

800.00$                   

21,000.00$              
14,000.00$              
24,000.00$              
10,000.00$              

112,000.00$            
45,000.00$             

400.00$                   
10,000.00$              

569,400.00$            

45,300.00$             
15,200.00$             
45,000.00$              
45,000.00$             
49,000.00$             
56,000.00$              
12,000.00$             
16,000.00$             
20,000.00$             

14,000.00$              
16,000.00$              
16,000.00$              

6,900.00$                
7,500.00$                
2,800.00$                

15,000.00$               
13,500.00$              

2,100.00$                 
800.00$                    

4,000.00$                 
3,000.00$                 

16,800.00$               

17,500.00$              
21,000.00$               

4,000.00$                 
3,600.00$                 
2,250.00$                 

305,250.00$             
5,109,225.00$          

24,000.00$              
29,250.00$               
27,000.00$               
35,750.00$               
22,500.00$               

3,960.00$              
880.00$                 

17,400.00$            

138,000.00$         
18,000.00$            
14,850.00$            

141,750.00$          
43,650.00$           
52,500.00$           
68,600.00$            
70,608.00$           

5,180.00$              
14,400.00$            

8,100.00$             
11,400.00$           

5,150.00$             

SECTION 6 - ELECTRICAL WORK

Abbreviations: CY= Cubic Yard   SF = Square Foot  SY= Square Yard  EA = Each  VF = Vertical Foot  LF = Linear Foot  HRS = 
Hours LBS = Pounds   TN = Ton  
CF = Cubic Foot

6,200.00$              

822,936.00$          
5,396,529.00$       

12,350.00$            
10,350.00$            

5,800.00$              
2,400.00$              

100,800.00$         
70,608.00$           

E
xhibit 1 

P
age 5 of 5

Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20



Agenda Page 21



Agenda Page 22



Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24



Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



Agenda Page 48



Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Agenda Page 55



Agenda Page 56



Agenda Page 57



Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68



Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70



Agenda Page 71



Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74



Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90



Agenda Page 91



Agenda Page 92



Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94



Agenda Page 95



Agenda Page 96



Agenda Page 97



Agenda Page 98



Agenda Page 99



Agenda Page 100



Agenda Page 101



Agenda Page 102



Agenda Page 103



Agenda Page 104



Agenda Page 105



Agenda Page 106



Agenda Page 107



Agenda Page 108



Agenda Page 109



Agenda Page 110



Agenda Page 111



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sixth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 112



Agenda Page 113



Agenda Page 114



Agenda Page 115



Agenda Page 116



Agenda Page 117



Agenda Page 118



Agenda Page 119



Agenda Page 120



Agenda Page 121



Agenda Page 122



Agenda Page 123



Agenda Page 124



Agenda Page 125



Agenda Page 126



Agenda Page 127



Agenda Page 128



Agenda Page 129



Agenda Page 130



Agenda Page 131



Agenda Page 132



Agenda Page 133



Agenda Page 134



Agenda Page 135



Agenda Page 136



Agenda Page 137



Agenda Page 138



Agenda Page 139



Agenda Page 140



Agenda Page 141



Agenda Page 142



Agenda Page 143



Agenda Page 144



Agenda Page 145



Agenda Page 146



Agenda Page 147



Agenda Page 148



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 149



1 of 3 

 

WORK AUTHORIZATION – AMENDMENT No. 3 

CSID WA No. 102.3 
Globaltech No. 130411 

Pursuant to the provisions contained in the "Contract for Professional Engineering 

Consulting and Design-Build Services on a Continuing Contract Basis " between 

the CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as 

"OWNER", and  Globaltech, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "FIRM", dated July 1, 

2012  (hereinafter referred to as "AGREEMENT"), this Work Authorization 

authorizes the FIRM to provide services under the terms and conditions set forth 

herein and in the AGREEMENT, which is incorporated herein by reference as 

though set forth in full. 

 

The OWNER desires design-build services related to Canal Bank Stabilization 

(WA #102), hereinafter referred to as the “Specific Project”. 

 

Section 1 – Terms 

No change. 

 

Section 2 – Scope of Work 

 No change. 

 
Assumptions 

No change. 

 

Section 3 – Location 

No change. 

 

Section 4 – Deliverables 

 No change. 

 

Section 5 – Time of Performance 

Agenda Page 150



2 of 3 

 

No change. 

 

Section 6 – Method and Amount of Compensation 

Section 6 has the following modifications:   

 Change in total job price from $4,412,588.42 to $4,318,955.34, a 

decrease of $93,633.08, comprised of $36,016.57 unspent 

allowance funds and $57,616.51 for unused rip rap material at Site 

2. 

Section 7 – Application for Progress Payment 

No change. 

 

Section 8 – Responsibilities 

No change. 

 

Section 9 – Insurance 

No change. 

  

Section 10 – Level of Service 

No change. 

 

Section 11 – Indemnification 

No change. 

  

Agenda Page 151



3 of 3 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization, consisting of  three (3)  

pages has been caused fully executed on behalf of the FIRM by its duly authorized 

officer, and the OWNER has the same to be duly name and in its behalf, effective 

as of the date herein above written.  

 

 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Signature of Witness 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

_________________________________ 

Signature of President 

 
 
Dr. Marty Shank____________________ 
Printed Name of President 
 
_________________________________ 
Date 

 Approved as to form and legality 

 
_________________________________ 
District Counsel 

 
State of Florida 
County of Palm Beach 
 
The foregoing instrument was 
acknowledged before me on this 

  
___ day of ___________, 2016 by  
 
____________________________ 
who is personally known to me OR 
produced ____________________ 
as identification. 
 
 
____________________________ 
Signature of Notary  

ENGINEER 
 
Globaltech, Inc.  ________________________ 

Company 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Signature 
 
 
Troy Lyn, P.E., Vice President_____________ 
Name and Title (typed or printed) 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date 

 

 

Agenda Page 152



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eighth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 153



 
Florida Technical Consultants, LLC 

  10327 Trivero Terrace 
 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 

Tel 954-914-8488 
jbarton@fltechinc.com 

 

 
SENT VIA E-MAIL: David McIntosh [mailto:davidm@fladistricts.com]               March 8, 2016 
David McIntosh 
Director of Utilities 
Coral Springs Improvement District 
10300 NW 11th Manor 
Coral Springs, Florida  33071 
 
Subject: GIS Training and Support Services 

FTC Proposal No. P15.008 
 
Dear McIntosh: 
 
Florida Technical Consultants (FTC) is pleased for the opportunity to submit this Proposal for Services to assist 
the Coral Springs Improvement District (CSID) in updating the Utility Atlas using GIS.  The services will be 
performed in accordance with the attached contract between FTC and The City of Cooper City and limited to 
Item F. Training activities only.   
 
Scope 
 
Assist with Software Installation (Item A) 
Training in all Software and Analysis components as needed (Item F) 
 
Deliverables 
 
FTC will provide CSID monthly project status reports outlining the activities completed and objectives for future 
activities.  FTC will provide copies of all data and collected and created.   
 
Assumptions 

• CSID Staff will be responsible for field data collection and as-built research.   
 
Fees and Schedule 
 
The following is a schedule of positions, rates and estimated level of involvement. 
 
 

Position Rate Hours Fee 
Project Manager / Trainer $120  32 $3,840 
Senior GIS Specialist $110  0 $0 
GIS Analyst $100  0 $0 
GIS Technician $85  0 $0 
TOTAL     $3,840 

 
 
All services will be on an hourly basis.  The schedule of delivery will be in an as-needed basis as defined by the 
CSID.  The CSID will be billed monthly according to the services and deliverables provided.       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 154

mailto:davidm@fladistricts.com


10327 Trivero Terrace   March 8, 2016 
Boynton Beach, FL 3343 Page 2 of 2 www.fltechinc.com 

If you approve please sign this proposal in the area provided below.  Should you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to contact me at my office at (954) 954-8488, or send me an electronic message at 
jbarton@fltechinc.com.   
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
  
 
 
 
 
 

Florida Technical Consultants 
         James Barton, P.E. 
         President 
 
 
Approved by Coral Springs Improvement District:       
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________  _____________________________ 
(Print Name)        (Date) 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
(Signature) 
 

Agenda Page 155



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 156



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9B. 
  

Agenda Page 157



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

March 14, 2016 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA # 98 Storm Water Site Development Criteria – In progress 
 Final criteria submitted.  Workshop with Board scheduled for March 22, 2016.   

 
WA #101 Well 4R and 7R Construction – In closeout 

 Conducted additional flushing of Well 4R.  Well has been placed on line without significant impact on 

sand strainer.  Project to be closed out.      

 
WA #106 – Lime Plant Demolition Design – In progress 

 Met with staff to go over logistic of demolition.  Draft report in preparation and to be submitted by end 

of March.  . 

 
WA #107 – WTP Four-Log BCHD Submittal – In closeout 

 Submitted RFI#2 response.  Received Provisional Approval of 4-log virus treatment on March 11, 2016.   
  

WA #108 – HSPs 5 and 6 Pump and Motor Installation – In progress 

 Motor frame for HSP 6 was discovered to be in poor condition during modification.  A new motor frame 

is to be fabricated.   Electrical wiring/conduit for both HSP 5 and 6 to be extended to accommodate the 

new pumps.   

 
WA #109 – WWTP Blower Study - In progress 

 Collected existing data and measured the electrical demands for blower.  Compiling the data and 

performing analysis.  
 

WA #110 – Degasifier Cleaning Pump - In progress 

 Approved submittal for cleaning pump and trailer.  Awaiting delivery of pump and trailer. 

 Installed drain line from clearwell to sand strainer pump station. 
 

WA #112 – Canal Bank Restoration of Site 9 

 Met with homeowners.  Began field work.   
 
 

PROJECTS PENDING 

 WA #___ – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements – Submitted to staff.  Awaiting approval 

 WA#___ - Canal Bank Restoration of Site 1A – WA to be submitted/approved. 

 WA #___ – Margate interconnect –Development in progress – preparing cost. 

 

Agenda Page 158



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9C. 
  

Agenda Page 159



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 32 60

Mis-Reads 5 3 8

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 296

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 10

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

2014 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 33 43 45 60 50 73 45 52 47 43 51 52 594

Mis-Reads 7 5 8 5 3 9 4 2 0 6 3 3 55

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Agenda Page 160



Coral Springs Improvement District  

Utilities Update  

March 2016 Board Meeting  

 
  
 
Phosphate Biocatalyst Testing  
MWH previously reported that they had completed the pilot testing in of the phosphate biocatalyst in 
Mobile Alabama. Due to the good results from the testing the utility has requested additional pilot 
testing. This additional pilot testing is expected to be completed by late May to early June. Once this is 
completed Harold will set up a meeting with us and the project head from John Hopkins University to 
discuss the results and further testing. 
  
Generator Diesel Spill Clean Up  
URS has commenced installation of vapor extraction piping. System is expected to be online by 3/16/16. 
Installation was delayed due to shipment on an electrical component. 
 
Margate Interconnect 
Globaltech continues to develop pricing for project. Margate has been updated on progress. 
 
Meetings with Humberto 
A weekly meeting with the Department managers is being held on Fridays. Discussions are ongoing. 

Agenda Page 161



                                           Coral Springs Improvement District 

                                    Report to Board of Directors for Water Plant 

                                    Report includes updates through 3/11/2016 

  Wellfield  

 We are pleased to announce that all 11 of our wells are up and operational. It has been some time since we 

have had all 11 available to operate. The pump replacement at well 3 was completed and the well produces 

substantial flow as it has in the past. Well 4R and 7R are both online and the operators are making good use of 

the VFD’s to control their performance and the optimal operation for plant needs. We are in the process of 

attempting 3 train simultaneous runs and will report back once the results are in.  

Well 4R 

   After our strenuous efforts to flush out this well it is up and operational. We experienced quite a bit of sand 

from it originally but it has seemed to clean up a bit after some run time. We flushed the well to waste into 

the lime plants as well as reversed the flow in the main and allowed it to flush out at the well site. We then 

over pumped the well close to 1,000 gallons per minute and then adjusted the operating range to stay below 

700 gallons per minute for some time.  

High service pumps 5 and 6 

  Globaltech has been working on installing these new pumps as outlined in their work authorization. We have 

run into an issue where measurements were made incorrectly and the new pumps do not line up with the 

existing motors. Globaltech plans on cutting and re-welding the motor pedestal to lower the motor in order to 

line up with the new pump. The electrical connections will also have to be extended in order to reach the now 

lowered motors. We have also discovered that the entire platform for high service pump number six is 

deteriorated and is not stable enough to mount the new pump to. We could not discover this until the old 

pump was removed and we could see underneath it. We are waiting for a quote from Barneys pumps for a 

new pedestal for HSP#6. Once the pedestal for #5’s motor is lowered and the electrical is extended to reach it 

we will have it installed and place this pump back in service while we are waiting for the new pedestal for #6. 

Revised Total Coliform Rule 

The department of environmental protection has decided to revise the total coliform rules (bacteriological 

sampling laws) which go into effect starting April 1st. As part of this they have required all utilities to submit 

an updated sampling plan which includes a list of addresses that will be sampled from, maps depicting the 

locations throughout the district, and a detailed written sampling plan to keep on file for each utility in their 

office. We received notice of this on 3/2 and were only given 29 days to develop and submit everything. We 

have completed what has been asked of us and submitted everything on 3/18.  

 

 

Agenda Page 162



Quarterly sampling savings 

   After going through the first round of quarterly sampling for 2016 we have identified a way to save over 

$1,000 per quarter by eliminating unnecessary sampling that has been conducted for some time. We are only 

responsible for testing VOC’s (volatile organic contaminants) and SOC’s (synthetic organic contaminants) from 

our most susceptible production wells. The pollution prevention division of Broward County Health 

Department has only identified two of our production wells as being susceptible. Therefore only two must be 

tested for these constituents quarterly (wells 2 and 9). These tests have been conducted on all of the wells for 

some time. Our three monitoring wells will continue being tested for these constituents as this remains a 

requirement. 

 

Agenda Page 163



 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

March 2016 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

WA # 109 – Wastewater Treatment Plant Blower Study 

 Site inspection was done on February 4, 2016.  A power logger was installed on Blower 2 

and 4 to monitor power usage. Globaltech will be analyzing power usage on current 

blowers versus new blowers.  Globaltech will be analyzing the different options for 

optimizing blowers. 

 

 

Operations 
 

Plant E is being taken offline for annual maintenance.  

 Tank cleaning is scheduled to start on Monday March 14, 2016. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 164



    oil lube system to water lube system.

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
DRAINAGE REPORT

MARCH 21,2016

• Approval of F.P.I. bid for conversion of 2 pumps at C.S.I.D. pump sta. #2 from 

• Still waiting for the arrival of triploid grass carp. 

Agenda Page 165



 

Coral Springs Improvement District’s Water Distribution and Wastewater collection 

Department Report  

3-21-16 board Meeting  

 

 

 

  

* There were 31 water breaks in the month of February, one being a water main break   

 

* Madsen Barr plans to start the Valve exercise and assessment program at the end of the month     

* The field department will be conducting a small scale study to determine the effectiveness of an acoustic  

    Leak detection program. It is my plan to start by the middle of April   

 

*   Lift Station 20 has been identified as needing emergency rehab based on its current condition. A quote    

     May be available at the time this meeting will take place   

 

* Our annual Cross Connection Control Survey has started smoothly in its first phase, evaluating  

   Commercial water connections along University Drive and notifying customers who are not in  

   Compliance to do so  

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 166



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page 167



Agenda Page 168



Agenda Page 169



Agenda Page 170



Agenda Page 171



Agenda Page 172



Agenda Page 173



Agenda Page 174



Agenda Page 175



Agenda Page 176



Agenda Page 177



Agenda Page 178



Agenda Page 179



Agenda Page 180



Agenda Page 181



Agenda Page 182



Agenda Page 183



Agenda Page 184



Agenda Page 185



Agenda Page 186



Agenda Page 187



Agenda Page 188



Agenda Page 189



Agenda Page 190


	Board Letter
	Minutes
	5th - Trio Piggyback for LS#20
	6th - Pump Conversion Bids
	7th - WA#102.3
	8th - GIS Consulting Services
	9B - Engineer's Report
	9C - Utility Billing Work Orders
	9C - Utilities Update
	9C - Water Report
	9C - Wastewater Report
	9C - Drainage Report
	9C - Field Report
	Financials



